OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sophia Kittler
RE: Levy ad valorem and special taxes on possessory interests on secured roll
- Pier 70 and Mission Rock IFD and Special Tax Districts
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020

Resolution approving the levy on the secured roll of ad valorem and special taxes
on possessory interests in Sub-Project Areas G-2 through G-4 and Sub-Project
Areas I-1 through 1-13 of City and County of San Francisco Infrastructure
Financing District No. 2 (Port of San Francisco), City and County of San
Francisco Special Tax District No. 2019-2 (Pier 70 Leased Properties), and City
and County of San Francisco Special Tax District No. 2020-1 (Mission Rock
Facilities and Services); making findings under the California Environmental
Quality Act; and determining other matters in connection therewith, as defined
herein.

Should you have any questions, please contact Sophia Kittler at 415-554-6153.
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